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DATE \o]is|as  ITEM NO, RA2Z

Aliza Barraza

From: angelika swalko

Sent: Sunday, October 13, 2024 3:24 PM

To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail

Subject: Agenda ltem #32: NaphCare Arizona, L.L.C,, to provide for the opioid abatement

funding coordinated reentry planning services programs at the Pima County Adult
Detention Center for participants in the INVEST Program and the Community Reentry
Program, A...
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CAUTION: This message and sencer come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message,
proceed with caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or
opening an attachment.

Dear BOS Members,

I am writing to ask you to vote NO on agenda Item # 32. Pleasc consider focusing your energy and efforts to
stop the flow of drugs at the border. Efforts must be directed at the source of the problem if prevention is the
goal. Health promotion and other measures regardless of the revenue amount will never solve or mitigate the
problems caused by border policies designed to fail.

Respectfully, Mike Swalko

PC 106th

13 0C1 2024,

Sent from my iPhone




